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#16. Kensey J. Van Dyke

#23. Van Leuvenigh House

Points of Interest

Key_'l':‘Map

1. Old Co&rt House

2. Old Sheriff’s House

3. Old Town Hall :

* 4. Qld Presbyterian Church
5 .
6

. Old Arsenal ~
. New Castle & French-
town R. R. Monument
7. Immanuel Church
8. Old Academy
* 9, Old Dutch House
10. Gemmill House
*11. Judge Rodney House
*12, Chief Justice Kensey
Johns House
#13. Kensey Johns, Jr. House
*14. Amstel House
¥15. Senator Van Dyke House

_ House ,
#17. Chief Justice Booth House
18. “Gilpin ‘House.”
19. William Penn House
20. “Delaware House”
21. “Cloud’s Row”

*22. Colby House

24. The Battery :
25. Site of New Castle &

Frenchtown R. R. Term-
- inal -
26. Old Jefferson House Hotel
*27. Old Farmers Bank

TREMONT

BAYARD

ST.

@l lo |

HESTNUT
KIRKWOOD

I 3

28. Gov. Gunning Bedford
House .

29. Senator George Mcintire
House ' .

*30. Built atter the fire of 1824

~ In New Castlé

Listed below are a few of the treasures
that may be seen in the homes of New
Castle together with a brief history of the
buildings. ‘

*1. Old Court House, Delaware St. Old-
est public building of its kind in America
still in continuous use. East wing built
prior to Penn’s landing in 1682, central part
early seventeenth century, west wing
about 1770. Colonial capitol where all
Assemblies met until 1776, and all Courts
convened until 1882. Scene of all Colonial
activities, and many interesting trials.
From it in 1776 were taken the “Baubles
of Royalty,” and burned in the streets.
Here Penn received “Turf, twig and wa-
ter” as sign of his sovereign authority.

- 2. Sheriff’s House, Market St., now New

Castle Club, built 1857. Adjoining build-

ing was old County Jail where pillory, gal-
lows, and whipping-post were located.

*3. Old Town Hall, N. W. corner 2nd
and Delaware Sts. Built about 1823 by
the Trustees of the New Castle Common.
The Market House adjoined it in back.

*4, Old Presbyterian Church, facing
Market Square on 2nd St. Built 1707,
largely in original condition. Now the
Church House, used as Sunday School.
The present Church is located on the site
of the Old Dutch Church founded by the
Rev. John Polhemus in 1657. The Dutch,
who were Calvinists, joined the Presbyter-
ians prior to 1700. The New Castle con-
gregation is believed to be the oldest Pres-
byterian congregation in America.

5. Old Arsenal, Market St. Built by
Government in early 1800’s. Used during
the War of 1812. Recently restored by the
WPA and now unoccupied.

(Continued on Page Two)

Above: The Kensey Johns House,
corner of 3rd and Delaware Streets,
residence of Dr. and Mrs. Lewis

Booker.

Below: Typical small house, resi- -
dence of Mr. and Mrs. Gordon B.
Young.
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%31,
32.
#33,

34.
*35.

Presbyterian Manse.
Packet Alley

Residence of Mr. and Mrs.
J. Ralph Baily adjacent to
Old Stage Tavern
Survivors of the Fire
George Read, Jr. House

36. Site of Tile House
37. Thomas House (Imman-

- 38.
39.
40.
41.
42.

uel Parish House) built
1801

Site of “The Cave” Inn
Old “Spread Eagle” Inn
The Broad Dyke

The Hermitage

Deemer House

42.a Stonum

43.

44.

*45

New Castle & French-
town Ticket Box

Glebe House

Boothhurst

46 Swanwick

47,

Buena Vista

OTHER PLACES OF
INTEREST

A. The Green
B. The Market Square

C. Post Office

D. Ferry

E. R. R. Station

F. William Penn School
G. Site of Fort Casimir

H. Bellanca Field (airport)

NOT LISTED ON MAP

* Residence of Miss Mary E.
Shaw and Mr. James G.
Shaw =~ Vo

# Residé‘n(:esf;':Open“tﬂ ‘the publick

Above (Top): The Read House
on The Strand, residence of Mr. and
Mrs. Philip D. Laird.

Below: The Van Leuvenigh House
on the Strand, residence of Mr. and
Mrs. Ernest du Pont, Jr.
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PAGE TWO

In New Casﬂe

(Continued from page one)

6. New Castle & Frenchtown Railroad
Monument. Built 1832. Road second old-

~est railroad in United States. Extended

to Frenchtown, Maryland, on the Elk Riv-
er. There passengers took the boat to
Baltimore. Main link in the early North
and South travel. All people coming from
the North to the capitol in Washington
used this road. Absorbed by Delaware
Railroad 1856. Monument made of old

stone sleepers.

#7. Immanuel Church, facing on Market
St. Founded 1689, built 1703. Colonial

| silver, Chu};‘ch ‘recordssince 1710 on view.

Silver a royal gift from Queen Amne. In
churchyard are the graves of many prom-
inent Delawareans. Organ recital during

afternoon by George H. Madden.

#8, Old Academy, on the Green. New
Castle Academy ‘Where’ many prominent
people were educated. Built 1798 by Peter
Crowding. Recently acquired by Imman-
uel Church. Here will be found an exhi-
bit of costumes worn by New Castle dames
of long ago. Table set with Colonial sil-

ver, glass and lowestoft china.

"‘9.’ 0Old Dutch House, on 3rd St. Be-
lieved to have been built circa 1657. One
of the oldest houses in Delaware. Recent-

ly acquired by the Delaware Socxe‘cy for

the Preservation of Anthultles and restor-

ed by them.

10. Gemmill Hoiise, No. 18 3rd St. Res-

idence of Captain William Myers. Built
by Peter Crowding, 1801, contractor for
Read and several other New Castle Houses.
Interior contains fine woodwork and

mouldings in mahogany.

#11. Judge Rodney House, residence of
Judge and Mrs. Richard S. Rodney. Erec-
ted 1831 by George Brydges Rodney. In-

(Continued on page three)

OLD DUTCH HOUSE

Before it was restored by the Delaware
Society for the Preservation of Antiquilies

AMSTEL HOUSE, NOW A MUSEUM

THE OLD ACADEMY. ON THE GREEN

GATEWAY AND TOWER OF IMMANUEL CHURCH

OLD PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

7‘" ey o e

Here is the type of ship you will train in—a current model Taylorcraft. Dual
wheel control with side-by-side seats and wonderful vision. A sweet little plane
to Fly—safe, stable and fast. After completing the Studeni Pilot’s Course new
planes of this type are at your disposal for the low price of $3.00 per half hour.

AG Al N WE OFFER Gisng ol figh, for only $6400. Fers

is the opportunity to learn to fly for business or pleasure at less
than half the usual price. You will learn quickly and SAFELY in
brand new dual-control cabin ships with instructors who have
thousands of hours and many successful students to their credit.
No flying clothes necessary, no extras is buy. Enroll now and you
can start your lessons AT THE CONTROLS on your first flight!

SMALL WEEKLY PAYMENTS

. Come out to Bellanca Figld foday and be among | the ixrsz to
‘enroll for this remarkably low-przced ‘course.

AR SERVICE, INC.

OPERATORS OF

BELLANCA FIELD, NEW CASTLE, DEL.
Phone New Castle 311

AVIATION CLUB of DELAW

'ARE

Incorporated

D elaware’s own progressive Flying Club with 70 members to date
—26 privately owned planes—12 hangers at Biggs Field in New
Castle—and all airport conveniences.

FLYING INSTRUCTIONS BY COMPETENT PILOTS

Instructive lectures every second Fridav of the month at the Club
J, Hotel duPont in Wilmington. : at the Club Room, Parlor

VISITORS ALWAYS WELCOME
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In New Castle

(Continued from page two)

teresting exhibit of letters and documents

of Colonial and Revolutionary period.

Portraits of George Read, signer of the

Declaration of Independence and Constitu-
tion, by Stuart, and of George Ross by

Benjamin West.

*12. Chief Justice Kensey Johns House,

3rd and Delaware St.

and Mrs. Lewis Booker.

Residence of Dr.
Built 1789. Fine

staircase, mantels, and paneling. Inter-

esting old kitchen.

*13. Kensey Johns, Jr., House, East cor-
ner of 4th and Delaware St., built 1823.
Residence of Dr. and Mrs. Everett Rey-

nolds. Boxwood garden.

*14. Amstel House.

Built 1730.

North

corner of 4th and Delaware Sts. Now

Historic Museum. Here Washington at-
tended the wedding of Ann Van Dyke to

Kensey Johns, Sr.

Portraits of bride and

groom hang in drawing room. Portraits
by Hesselius (1759) of Mary Brinkol who

married Judge Jehu Curtis.

Interesting

kitchen. Old garden. Chaise made in Paris

about 1800.

(Continued on Page F our)

T e mmecatue Sty et

THE CHIEF JUSTICE BOOTH HOUSE
Residence of Mr. and Mrs, Frederick [|. True

Pumshment In Old New Castle

Although the penal code of New
Castle and the Colonies, called for
punishments which opinion of fo-
day deems barbarous, they were
accepted in those times as a mat-
ter of course. The stocks and the
pillory, the whipping post, brand-
ing, ear - clipping and burning
were the methods used in admin-

istering justice in New Castie, as

elsewhere.

For minor offenses the stocks
and the pillory were in constant
use; major crimes brought severe
penalties, to serve both as warning
and punishment. Such, for exam-
ble, was the sentence by the Dutch
governor, D'Hinoyossa, that a
man named Turck “be hanged and
beheaded.”

The women in the 'Colony were
not exempt from corporal punish-
ment. The following sentence was
passed, April 5, 1679, upon
“Agnita Hendricks, being hereto-
fore presented for hooring, and
having three bastard children one
after another, the Court doe there-
fore, thing just to order and to
sentence that she, the said Agnita
Hendricks, be publicly whipped
twenty-seven lashes, and pay all
costs.” Notwithstanding this se-
vere punishment, this woman again
offended and was gsentenced to
thirty-one lashes and banished.

In 1669, when Francis Lovelace
was governor, he sentenced one
Konigsmarke, known as the
“Long Finn,” to be severely
whipped, to be branded with the
letter R upon his breast for be-
ing a rebel and opposing the gov-
ernor’s authority, and to be sold as
a slave to the planters in Barba-
dos.

In 1717 the General Assembly
passed “An act for the advance-
ment of justice and the more
certain administration thereof,” in
which murder and several crimes
were made punishable by death,
while larceny and some similar
offenses ‘“are to be punished the
same as provided by the laws of
England.”

The interpretation of high trea-
son and petit treason makes an
interesting study and is best il-
lustrated by a few cases that
took place in New Castle at the
time. If a man killed his wife
he was convicted of high treason,
the penalty for which was that he
be “hanged, drawn and quarter-
ed;” that is he was to be hanged
by the neck, but not till dead, for
he must be cut down alive and
his bowels taken out and burnt
before his face. Then his head
must be severed and his body di-
vided into quarters to be placed
at the disposal of the supreme
authority of the State.

The penalty for petit treason
was drawing and hanging, and
for a woman (following the law
of the Driuds) drawing and
burning to death. Petit treason
included the killing of a man by
his wife and the killing of a mas-
ter by his servant or apprentice.

In 1731 one Catherine Bevan,
with the aid of a young servant
with whom she had been intimate,
murdered her husband and was
convicted. She was condemned to
be burnt alive, the servant to be
hanged, It was designed to stran-
gle her before the fire should
touch her, but the flame burnt
off thé rope and she feli alive
into the fire and was seen to
struggle.

The killing of a man by bis
wife was punishable in this man-
ner until the law was changed in
1787; under the new law the wo-
man was hanged but not burned.
In the same year, Sarah Kirk, the

four inches long, made of red
flannel and sewed on his outer
garment, either on the arm or be-
tween the shoulders. The letters
used denoted the type of crimi-
nals such as “T" for thieves and
“F" for forgers. This custom con-
tinued as late as 1850 when the
convict’s jacket was substituted,

‘which the criminal was obliged to

wear for three to six months af-
ter he was released from jail
according to the sentence of the

court.

In 1829 a colored woran named
Sarah Ann Morris, who had been
convicted of larceny, was sen-

OLD WHIPPING POST AND PILLORY

first woman to be convicted under
the new law, was sentenced to
be hanged for the murder of her
husband.

In 1789 a Negro convicted of
felonius assault was sentenced to
stand in the pillory four hours
“with both ears nailed to the
pillory,” and “before he be taken
down from the same, he ghall
have both ears cut off cloge to
his head.”

In those days the prisoner who
had been whipped was obliged to
wear a letter an inch wide and

tenced to make restitution, to be
publicly whipped with twenty
lashes on her bare back, well laid
on, and to be sold as a servant
to the highest bidder, the money
to go to the man from whom the
property was stolen, The sen-
tence was executed to the letter
and she was sold on January 1,
1830. The bidding was not
spirited, as shown by the sale
price of fifty cents.

In New Castle the whip con-
gisted of a ‘“cat o nine fails”
the stock of which was twenty

inches long, and the nine lashes
twenty-four inches each. The
whipping post was about one foot
square, with the pillory, which
was above, about fifteen feet in
height. The pillory used at the
workhouse  was on the ground
level.-The wrists of the prisoners
were hell to-the post with iron
(‘Iabps filving over staples The
offender wag stripped to the waist

and fastened to the post by the
wrists. Then the warden announc-
ed to the sheriff the number of
lashes to be given and, as the
sheriff applied the whip, the war-
den stood on the opposite side
of the post and kept count of the
number of lashes, which in no
case was to exceed that pre-
scribed by the court.

It is interesting to note the
action taken by the court in a case
where too many lashes were in-
flicted. A half-witted Negro was
sentenced to receive five lashes.
At the time of the whipping he
had succeeded in freeing one
wrist, and it is doubtful that he
received more than two Ilashes
for he persisted in successfully
dodging the whip., When the war-
den had announced the number,
the sheriff, irritated by the dodg-
ing, brought the lash down on
the Negro's back, causing him to
jump a fool from the ground.
When the Negro's imprisonment
was completed, he called on the
attorney-general for damages. The
chief justice declared that it was
a case without precedent and
credited the Negro with one lash,
since he was sure that he would
be back again; at that time the
extra lash would be taken into
account in passing sentence.

The pillory was a vise-like in-
strument having three openings,
two for the prisoner’s wrists and
one for his head. It was used as
a punishment for burglary, high-
way robbery, assault with intent
to kill and several other felonious
offences, bhut not for larceny. It
was the custom in the Colonies
to allow passersby to pelt anyone
sentenced to the pillory with rot-
ten eggs and other missiles, yet
there is no account of this happen-
ing in New Castle. The pillory
was last used on February 11,
1905, and was fnally abolished by
legislative enactment on March
20, 1905, while the whipping post
was removed from New Castle
to Greenbank where it is still used
as punishment in cases of larceny,
wife-beating, and some other
specified crimes.

“New Castle on the Delaware”
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THE OLD TOWN HALL
Built in 1823 by the Trustees of the Common

pendable Quallf in All Dairy Products

RAIM'S DAIRIES

DCALLY OWNED AND OPERATED

Vandever ‘Ave. a‘Lamoﬂe
DIAL 4358 -

FIREPLACE VAN LEUVENIGH HOUSE

A day in

Old New Caill

DELAWARE

Reveals to the Visitor

Charming Specimens of the Builders Art
and

Here in this quaint town

you will find these Beautiful old Homes equip-

ped with the most modern gas and electric

appliances

o]

DELAWARE POWER & LIGHT

WILMINGTON., DEL.




PAGE FOUR

In New Castle

(Continued from page three)

*15. Senator Van Dyke House, corner

" 4th and Delaware Sts. Residence of Mr.

and Mrs. Newlin T. Booth.

#16. Kensey J. Van Dyke House, West
corner of 3rd and Delaware Sts. Residence
of Mr. and Mrs. Arthur G. Logan, Esq.
Built in 1823 by U. S. Senator Nicholas
Van Dyke. The marriage of Dorcas Van
Dyke to Charles I. duPont took place here
1824. Marquis de La Fayette was a guest
at this wedding. All doors on first floor
of Santo Dbmingo,mahdgany. A gbod ex-

ample of early Empire architecture.

%17. Chief Justice Booth House, on Del-

~ aware Street, opposite Court House. Res-

idence of Mr. and Mrs. Frederick J. True.
Built 1730.

18. Gilpin House, opposite Court House.
Old Hotel where many prominent people
stopped. Derives its present name from
Edward W. Gilpin, Chief Justice (1857 to
1876). Built prior to 1800. Recently re-

modeled.

19. Wm. Penn House. So called be-
cause Wm. Penn spent the night here. One
of the oldest houses in New Castle. Mod-

ern front.

20. Delaware House, 206 Delaware St.-
John Crow conducted an inn here in 1804.

Recently modernized.

21. Cloud’s Row, along North side of
Delaware St. Built about 1804.

(Contived on page five)

A DAY IN OLD NEW CASTLE

New Castle on the Delaware—
Each year in flowery May,
Steps back into historic past,
For one brief gala day.

Ancestral homes are opened wide,
Their treasures to display,

The ladies are not modern now,
But in antique array.

In crinoline and powdered hair,
They pose, these high-bred dames,
As though the portraits on the walls,
Had stepped from out their frames.

And on exhibit, china rare,

As fragile as a dream,

The sparkle of the ancient glass,
And silver’s brilliant gleam.

The river in its peaceful flow,

Its murmur seemed to say,

“Old Town I'm older far than you,
By many, many a day.

You hold in reverence, Washington,
T'll say this is my pride,

He crossed on me from shore to shore,
Upon my rippling tide.”

Then silently the stream passed on,

I watched it on its way,

And wondered if I’'d dreamed the words,
The river seemed to say.

The reveries of the past are gone,
Dusk falls and blots the day,
That old New Castle yearly keeps,
Good-bye, until next May.

Writtent for the “Gazette” by Pauline H. Rogers

HALLWAY ARCH IN THE READ HOUSE

FIREPLACE McINTIRE HOUSE

Build With . ...

. ... OBERLY’S

COLONIAL RED BRICK

OBERLY
BRICK CO.

909 Orange Street
Wilmington, Del.

KITCHEN, AMSTEL HOUSE

Miniature Furniture

It Takes Only 15 Minutes

TO MOTOR FROM

New Castle’s 18th Century Charm

Nice collection of Curly
Maple Pieces

SPECIAL: Pair of Corner
Maple Washstands

DAISY B. H. BAILY TO

g Glasgow 2 Delaware

THE KENT HOTEL

New Castle, Delaware
WILMINGTON'S FINEST AND MOST

& MODERN AIR CONDITIONED DINING ROOM

HELEN FOARD PATTERSON

ANTIQUE FURNITURE -0
GLASS & CHINA . ALSO

BARCLAY CAFE

Where the Town Gathers For Cocktails

Intersection of Route 40

.. and bypass of Route 13

; :

In Botties

DELAWARE COCA-COLA
BOTTLING COMPANY

~1872- DELAWARE’S OWN ~1872-

PREMIUM BEER
100% PURE GRAIN

DRAUGHT — BOTTLES | - CANS
Diamond State Brewery, Inc.

Fifth & Adams Sts. Wilmington, Del.
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In New Castl
(Contirtued from page four)

#22. Colby House, 110 Delaware St.
Residence of Miss Ruth Colby. Home of
John Van Leuvenigh (father of Zacha-
riah).Front of house built about 1700. Back
older. Paneling characteristic of period.

#23. Van Leuvenigh House, on the
Strand. Built 1732. Residence of Mr.
and Mrs. Ernest duPont, Jr. Here Zacha-
riah Van Leuvenigh brought the news by
postboys from the North of Battle of Bunk-
er Hill. Boxwood garden. Portrait of
William Madison Peyton by St. Memin
(1825).

(Continued on page six)

The Great New Castle
Iire of April 23, 1824

(Description by a correspondent of the
American Watchman and Delaware Ad-
vertiser, Wilmington, April 27, 1824.)

“Dear Sir—I take up my pen in the
midst of bustle, confusion and distress for
the purpose of endeavoring to give you
some faint idea of the most dreadful con-
flgration I ever witnessed in Delaware.
About 2 o'clock yesterday afternoon a fire
broke out in this place in a stable belonging
to James Riddle, Esq., with a large quan-
tity of hay and other combustible matter
in it, which was in a few moments in an
entire flame, which almost instantaneously
communicated to a lumber yard adjoining,
which was in the immediate vicinity of
several frame buildings. The wind was
blowing directly up Water Street, almost
a gale, and in less than two hours thers
were 15 or 20 houses enveloped by the de-
stroying element. The large and commod-
ious tavern house belonging to the Union
Line, the tavern house, store house and
dwelling house of the Messrs. McCullough
with nearly all their store goods, with 15
or 20 other houses, were entirely destroy-
ed. The loss sustained by the citizens of
this place I think must at the lowest esti-
mation be two hundred thousand dollars;
and had it not have been for the timely and
vigilant aid we received from the utmost
exertions of your fire and hose compan-
ies from Wilmington, the loss would have
been at least on hundred thousand dollars
more. The sufferers in real property are
James Riddle, Esq., Jeremiah Bowman,
the Messrs. Janvier, Sexton, George Read,
Jr., Barnaby Cooper, Dr. McCalmont, and
John Steel of Philadelphia. The sufferers
in personal property I cannot enumerate
at present. So rapid was the progress of
the fire that large quantities of store goods
and household furniture were destroyed
after they were moved into the street.
Yours in haste.” A

Later: Citizens of Boston subscribe
funds for sufferers in the fire in return for
New Castle’s aid to Boston in 1774.

RIGHT, "ALONG THE STRAND"

On the Strand (above) Survivors of the fire of 1824. (Below) Row built after the
fire. The City Council of Boston, upon ant appeal by Senator Van Dvke, contributed io

the fund for aiding those who had been stricken by the New Castle Fire,

Fifty vears before New Castle had coniributed 200 pounds 1o Boston at the time

that the Port Bill was passed.

SRR TNONS: W—

KENSEY J. VAN DYKE HOUSE

Residence of Mr. and Mrs. Arthur G. Logan

The old Court House (iop) and border of The Green dlong Delaware Streel

Tower of Presbyterian Church with Cupola of old Church nearby (top) and (be-
low) Sen. Van Dvke House, residence of Mr. and Mrs. Newlin T, Booth

She Wears These Products of Chemistry:

DRESS ~—Of du Pont Rayon petalskin crepe print

in white and royal blue,

H AT ——Of “Cel'lophcme” cellulose film in white
Z;;th belting ribbon banding trim in royal
. ue . ) .

B AG —Of woven fabric with threads of “Cello-

phane” in white

SHOES —Of white kid open toe strap sandal with
- scuffless “‘Pyraheels”

JEWELRY "*(.)f “Lucite” methyl methacrylate plas-
tic in white

STOCI&IN GS —Of nylon yarn
GLOVES ~—Of rayort with suede finish—in while

1E FAIR!

Meet The Du Pont Chemical Girl of 1940

The Chemical Girl of 1940
extends a cordial invitation
to all Delawareans fo visit
the du Pont “"Wonder World
of Chemistry” which open-
ed last Saturday at the
World's Fair of 1940 in New
York.

Although June 14 is of-
ficially Delaware Day at
the Fair, every day this
season will be Delaware
Day in a sense-—for the siar
of the new show is nylon,
that chemical marvel of the
century: developed by du
Pont chemists through ten
years’ research, and firsi
produced in the First Siate.

Last year, thousands of
the five and one-third mil-
lion visitors to the “Wonder
World of Chemistry” clam-
ored for more information
about nylon. This year,
nylon yarn is actually be-
ing knitted into sheer, love-
ly hose, right before the
eyes of visitors at the Ex-
hibit.

The Chemical Girl of 1940
is part of a dramatic finale
pointing up the economic

significance of nylon and .

other chemical develop-
ments. She is clad from
head to toe in the products
of chemistry, including ny-
lon hose.

SEAFORD ... A NEW FRONTIER

Through sound motion
pictures, millions of Amer-
icans will become acquaint-
ed with Seaford. Delaware.
They will see its new plant,
its homes, schools, church-
es, and civic improvemenis.
They will learn that from
never-ceasing chemical re-
search spring new products,
and in turn, new industries;
that new opportunities open
up in other planis that con-
vert the new material into

finished articles, as well as
among wholesalers, retail-
ers and smaller business
establishments throughout
the land. They will see the
effects of chemical research
spreading out like ripples
on a pond. Visual evidence
that frontiers have not van-
ished in America—that op-
portunities lie ahead in
this—the land of greatest
epportunity in the world.

AND MANY OTHER FASCINATING FEATS OF
CHEMISTRY TO BE SEEN AT THE
"WONDER WORLD"

“The Growth of Crystals” — with breath-taking color
effects projected by polarized light.

Watich an astounding machine turn “Lucite” methyl
methacrylate molding powder into beautiful tumblers
How "Exion” bristles of nylon are put into toothbrushes
Making and testing safety glass
Live insect pests, and how chemisiry destroys them
How fabrics are kept safe from fire and water
Testing and demonstrating the man-made rubber,
neoprene
Weaving lovely rayon fabrics
"Dulux” finished panel withstanding instantaneous
temperature change of 300 degrees
What makes your refrigerator work

Dramatic demonsirations with dyes

@

PONT EXHIBIT AT THE
NEW YORK

BE SURE TO VISIT THE DU
WORLD’S FAIR OF 1940 IN

" e

TONNE. R EAY.

oy
g Aoy

=

LTI 11T

aliald | =

BETTER THINGS FOR BETTER LIVING — THROUGH CHEMISTRY




PAGE STX

In New Castle

(Continued from page five)

24-25. The Battery and site of eastern
terminus of the New Castle & Frenchtown
Railroad. (See Marker). Recently ac-
quired by City and to be converted into
a park.

26. Old Jefferson House Hotel, corner
Strand and Delaware St. Built about
1810. Confederate prisoners were harbor-
ed here during the War. Now in process
of restoration as a Colonial Inn.

*27. Old Farmers Bank on the Strand.
Residence of Mr. and Mrs. Francis deH.

Janvier. Built about 1840. Here are
silver, portraits and mahogany belonging
to Liydia Darragh who saved the American
Army in 1780. Original deed from Indian
Chief Sekatarius to Wm. Penn. Letter
from George Washington to George Read.
Portrait by Cosmo Alexander (1768).

28. Gov. Gunninng Bedford House.
Built 1730. Residence of Captain and Mrs.
L. H. Garrison. Gov. Bedford as a Lt.-Col.
in Haslet’s famed Delaware Regiment won
distinction in the Northern campaigns.
Also home of Caleb P. Bennett, 29th Gov-
ernor of Delaware, who was a great-grand-
son of Daniel Boone. Served with Col.
Hall’'s Delaware regiment. Commanded
forces at New Castle 1812. Birthplace of
George Gray, lawyer, Statesman and Jur-
ist.

29. Senator George McIntire House, so
called for its present owner. Built circa
1690.

(Continued on page seven)

Above (left) :Kitchen Window, Amstel House: (right): South end of Arsenal_
(below) : Grantham Hall, home of Col. Grantham, (below): New Castle.
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GEORGE READ

OLD TILE HOUSE
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ARBOR IN THE READ HOUSE GARDEN

LANDING OF 4“51’5@.. PENN, 1862

W e haven’t been here since

William Penn, but for over Sixty

Years have served this community.

gt

W. B. BRIDGEWATER

JEWELER — WATCHMAKER — SILVERSMITH
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ANTIQUES
Delmar Clearance House, Inc.
Glass - Silver - Cabinet Work
: : 820 West Street
PHONE 2-9268 WILMINGTON, DEL.
SLIP COVERS DRAPERIES
Upholstering

Bought ___ ANTIQUES — Sold

CAMPBELL UPHOLSTERING CO.

1217 Market St.
Phone 3-4237 Wilmington, Del.

Original Terminal, on the Battery, of the New Castle
and Frenchtown Turnpike Company.
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SOUVENIRS OF
NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE

Replicas of some of the Historic Buildings on Plates,
Book Ends., Book Marks, Tiles, Ash Trays, Pitchers,
Vases, Sun Dials, Etc.

None
Such
Shop

Old Court House ) New Castle, Delaware

‘The BRASS SHOP

Fireplace Equipment Repair Work
Lasting Gifts
BRASS - RRONZE - COPPER

H. W, SCHILLINGER 225 Shipley Street

Manufacturer & Dealer Wilmington, Del.

FORT CASIMIR 1651

Built to serve the public and preserve peace
as the “Gazette” today in its way keeps faith
with old New Castle and trys to live up to the

rich heritage of our forefathers.

Read the “Gazette” and enjoy all up-to-date
news that will be handed down to posterity.
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In New Castle

(Continued from page six)

*30. Built after the fire of 1824. Resi-
dences of Mrs. E. E. Rogers and Mrs. John
MacLulich. In Mrs Rogers’ house are to
been seen Sully portraits, Sully letter, hair
of George Washington, Andrew Jackson
and Charles Carroll, old china, silver, books,
etc.. In the home of Mrs. MacLulich col-
lection of paper weights. Rear of this
house thought much older. (Mrs. Rogers’
house is not open this year). '

*31. Presbyterian Church Manse, on the
Strand, built about 1830. Residence of
Rev. Dr. and Mrs. William D. Gibson.

32. Packet Alley (see Historic Marker).

*33. Residence of Mr. and Mrs. J. Ralph
Baily, built about 100 years ago, and adja-
cent to Old Stage Tavern, later known as
Boulden’s Store. The porch over the pave-
ment supported by posts at the curb, was
recently removed. ‘'Lhis property is now
the residence of Mr .and wlrs. Edward A.
Hodge.

In the Baily house, which is open to the
public, is a particularly fine Queen Anne
walnut desk on trame and the house is
furnished with early American pieces.

34. Survivors of the fire. Along east
side of Strand, below Green.

*35. George HKHead louse. Suilt 1801
(see tablet in garden wall). Residence ot
Mr., and Mrs. Philip D. Laird. Krected
by Peter Crowding ror George Read, Jr.,
son of the signer. Pertect specimen of
Georgian architecture with fine mantels -
and panelings. Furnished in period style.
Portrait by Sir Peter Lely. A beautiful
garden adjoins house. Gen. R. E. Lee col-
iection. '

36. Site of Tile House, built 1687.

37. Thomas House (Immanuel Church
Parish House) 1801. ‘

38. Site of ‘“The Cave” Inn. On the
Strand where the present dwelling of John
R. Lambson stands. It was famous among
seamen. ‘

39. Old “Spread Eagle” Inn. Stands on

West side of 2nd St., northwest of Har-

mony. Has been modernized. “To such
a hotel passengers coming ashore at New

Castle were led by negro boys bearing
upon their heads, shoulders and backs,
luggage sometimes including monkeys and
bird cages.” T e

40. The Broad Dyke. Northwest corner
Chestnut and 3rd Sts. (See historic mark-
er). : : L

41. Hermitage House, near Wm. Penn

school, so named by Senator Nichelas Van -

Dyke. Main part built about 1747.

42, Deemer House, Northwest corner
6th and South Sts. An interesting com-
parison to the earlier houses of New Cas-
tle.

42.a Stonum (Stoneham on old records).
Built about 1750. ; ‘

43. New Castle & Frenchtown Ticket
Bozx.

44. Glebe House. House and cemetery
and adjoining land belonging to Immanuel
Church. In 1719 Richard Halliwell gave
the property to the Church. Records of
the church warrant the belief that the
house was built from proceeds of a lottery.

*45. Boothhurst. Family estate for two
generations. Residence of Mr. and Mrs.
Laussat R. Rogers. Old furniture, books, pic-
tures, etc. On New Castle-Wilmington
Road.

(Continued on page eight)

PACKET ALLEY ON THE STRAND

“Here’s a remnant left of an old highway,
When George of England held royal sway,
Only an alley from River to Strand,
Yet here are figures from every land.
From the tide of travel that over it rolled,
For hundreds of years, in the days of old,
Lift the veil, and the throng shall pass
Before your vision as in a glass.
Hear the Conestoga Wain;
Hear the teamsters shout again,
Before you, pass on its tedious way
The stage and four of the ancient day,
With brass-bound boxes the Ladies ride,
The liveried coachman by their side.
Bugles of soldiers greet your ear,
For North and South must pass through
here,
Mark ye the leaders in Buff and Blue,
Washington, Rodney and Steuben too,
And Lafayette and Chasteleux,
With exiled Louis Napoleon
And those who have lost and those who've
won,
These are the visions in memory’s eye
If you lift the veil at Packet Alley.”
: —Arine Rodney [anvier

&
WROUGHT IRON
Old Locks and Hinges A Specialty

Phone: Mendenhall 2042
H. W. GUEST

BRANDYWINE ANTIQUES

AUTHENTIC COLONIAL HARDW ARE

OFFERING A SERVICE FOR ARCHITECTS
Chadd’'s Ford, Pa.

Above (left) : View toward the river from Old Court House Cﬁpola; detail of Court

House Cupola. Below: On the Strand, left to right, Old Farmers Bank, residence of
Mr. and Mrs. Francis deH. Janvier, Governor Gunning Bedford House, residence of

| Capt. and Mrs. L. H. Garrison; Residence of Senator George McIntire.

THE STRAND AT PACKET ALLEY

< ———

PAGE SEVEN

Above (left) : Doorway of Judge Rodney House; (right): The Kensey Johns, Jr.

House, residence of Dr. and Mrs. Everett Reynolds.

Below (left): Thomas House,

now Parish House of Immanuel Church; (right): Cloud’s Row on Delaware Sireet.
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OLD DUTCH HOUSE

“Dependable Service”

WILMINGTON

and surrmmding territory

Wilmington, Delaware

Ower 25 Years

DiaMOND lce & CoaL ComMPANY

ce - Caal - Coke - Fuel Ol
Gasoline & Mator Oil

Refrigeration Epuipment - Cold Llorage

our collection.

any period of decoration.

Beautiful Oriental Rugs

At Imcomparable Prices!

If you are planning to build or do any re-decorating

in the near future you will be wise 1o stop in and see

You can see our beautiful oriental rugs in a back-

ground of dignity and charm.

Remember Oriental Rugs form a perfect setting for

Wilmington is as far as you need to go where shop-
ping is easiest for you and where we have served the

public faithfully for three years.

ONCE YOU HAVE OWNED A GENUINE
ORIENTAL RUG YOU WILL NEVER WANT
ANYTHING ELSE.

MICHEL N. MALOOF

704 Delaware Avenue

Wilmingtion, Delaware
Telephone 5762
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In New Castle

(Continued From Page Seven)

46. Swanwick. This unique little house, '

built in the early part of the last century,
is in all probability the work of a French
architect. It is considered one of the fin-
est examples of directoire architecture in
this country.

The exterior, clad in warm, cream col-

ored stucco. presents facades of most subt-
ley studied designs. The severe simplicity
is broken by a belt course, ornamented with
a Greek key fret executed in cast iron
which surrounds the entire building, dres-
sed below the second floor window sills.

All the windows are French casements.
The entrances are accented with porches;
The one on the East, or river side, has a
Chinese roof and sports a gray and white
marble floor. The one on the West side
is a semi-circular porch of five arches,
roofed with a low half dome.

The entire character of the house is that
of elusive elegance.

*47. Buena Vista, on DuPont Highway,
5 miles from New Castle, the home of
Hon. Mr. and Mrs. C. D. Buck. Built 1842
by Hon. James M. Clayton, Secretary of
State under President Taylor. Portrait
of Queen Elizabeth painted about 1580 by
James Hilliard (1547-1619). Portraits by
Gilbert Stuart.

* The residence of Miss Mary E. Shaw
on Delaware Street, near 5th. Andirons
from Arlington. Table set as in Colonial
times. Portrait of Jane Sharpless. Clock in
family since 1788.

Story of Umbrella
In Amstel House

One of the Strand-inhabiting
family of the Reads, Mr, Wil-
liam T. Read, in making his
way along the street one black,
gusty night, a century and
more ago, held his sturdy
whalebone - ribbed umbrella
firmly aloft to keep off the
driving rain. But not firmly
enough; he was carrying too
much sail, and presently a
rougher gust whirled the um-
brella away in the direction of
the river. A year and a day
later—or thereabout—a gentle-
man rapped the knccker of Mr.
Read’s door. He had about him
a look of the sea and in his hand
was an umbrella. Was this Mr.
Read’s umbrella—Mr. William
T. Read’s? The caller was
captain of a China ship, just
returned. When he was out-
ward bound and just off New
Castle an umbrella had blown
aboard. It bore Mr. Read’s
name in cross-stitch; and as
the mariner knew his position
and bearings at the time, as
well as the direction of the
wind, the rest was easy. To
convince any who doubts the
tale, the umbrella, fortunately
preserved, is still in New Cas-
tle, at the Amstel House.

DINING ROOM IN READ HOUSE

This house belongs to the late Georgian period. It is profusely decorated and has an

imposing facade and extensive gardens. The Read House was four vears in construction
A note of September 14, 1797, shows a memorandum of $1 given to Richard Grubb

for rum lo ftreat the hands at the laving of the cornerstone.

SWANWICK
Known as the Regency House
Circa 1820-1830

| ,sc%rﬁinanﬁ{él ev

“\ DINING AND LIVING ROOM T‘
FURNITURE MADE TO ORDER

WEDDING GIFTS
INTERIOR DECORATION

Antiques
of Bvery Description
/] 216 8. 9th St., Phila. Estab. 1881

HALLWAY IN READ HOUSE

James Lee Pryor

Antiques

FINE CABINET WORK
910 Delaware Avenue

Wilmington, Delaware

Fine Stock of Silver, Sheffield and plated ware—
and --- Glass and China always on hand: along with many out-

Good Roads From All Directions Make a Visit Easy and Interesting

418 N. High Stireet

standing pieces of furniture.

0.___..

JULIA T. DARLINGTON

Phone 664

Route 100 West Chester, Pa.

DOORWAY OF SEN. VAN DYKE HOUSE

o~

FIRE PLACE IN THE READ HOUSE
The Read House was built in 1801 by George Read, Jr., son of the Signer who was
“One of two Statesmen and the only Southern Stalesmarni that signed all

three great papers:Petition 1o the King; the Lieclaration of Independence, and the Con-
stitution.  (Scharf).

¢ ’ =

THE ROSENBACH CO.

1320 Walnut Street 15 East 51st Street

Philadelphia New York City

g\nﬁque gﬁurniinre

OLD PORCELAINS AND SILVER
MIRRORS, LAMPS, RUGS, AND CHINA
RARE AND DECORATIVE PRINTS
BOOKS

NEW CASTLE PANELING

From the Spring Garden Mansion. New Castle Circa
1760. Built by Richard McWilliam. Arranged with 18th

Century Furnishings.
We Cordially Extend An Invitation To You

Arthur Sussel

18th and Spruce Streeis

Philadelphia
Branch — 1526 Walnut

Antigues

Americana

Bt et s ey
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